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-' 'f!{ Auto

Consultanis

Mmosm m.m m Pte Lid Company Registration No_ 199607 198R
S1UBLAVE 1, #02-28 PAYA UBLINDUSTHIAL FARK, SINGAPORE 405933 TEL ; (065) 62563561 FAX : (65) 62564315
Your Ref: SIX8023L/SL/pl Date: 13 December 2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI18022263/Usb

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO., GBD 4165L .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 12/12/2018 at the premises of M/s Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :88  11,22257
Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 5.626.78
“Check™ Items Amount : 5% 1,410.30
Market Value 1 55 -
LTA Reimbursement Value % -

Nett Value : 5% -
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear portion,

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 5 Days

Yours faithfully,
Marcus Chua
Automotive Assessor



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 4:51 PM

To: ‘Yee Pei Li'; 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.)'
Cc: assignments; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJX8023L /TP : GBD4165L/LKK / DOA : 06/12/2018
Attachments: GBD 4165L - Preli Advise .pdf

Dear Pei Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBD 4165L.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; §256-3561 | email; 3ur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 10:27 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com=>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SJX8023L/ TP : GBD4165L/LKK / DOA : 06/12/2018

Dear Pei Li,

Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 10:21 AM

To: 'admin-d @lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: "ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LEKAUTO.COM>
Subject: Ol : 5JX8023L J/ TP : GBD4165L/LKK / DOA : ﬂE,-"lZ;"ZDlE

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be

the “Single Joint Expert”.



Catherine ChunE (LKK Auto)

From: survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd)) <5urvey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 10:21 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Ce: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: OI: 5JX8023L / TP : GBD41A5L/LKK / DOA : 06/12/2018

Attachments: SJX8023L - SAS.pdf; GBD4165L - SAS.pdf: GED4165L - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016 in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F
YEW TEE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 678006

PERSON TO CONTACT + VINNIE LIM @ 6765 3373 /6762 2081 / 6764 9042

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and

inform the repairer in_writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Pei Li
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

3 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapare 0 BS

DI +55 6829 9194

Tel . +B5 6829 9199

Fax +556820 9247

VW EIO0 COML2G E : 3 :

ERGO is ong of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 cauntries and concentrates
an Europe and Asla. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the worid's eading risk carmers



Date: 11.12.2018

OurReference: X BO23L/SL/pl
Your Reference: QB0 41650

Te: YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey [PRS) Acknowledpement

Wehicle For Inspection: GBD 4165L

Insured's Vehicle: SIX B023L

Date Of Accident: 06.12.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS an; 07.12.2018

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *,

ERGO

Sentvia Fax

ar

Email
info@yewteegroup.com

2016", do select an assessor from

" LXK Ao Consibfanfs 7

—

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pre Ltd LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
FTA FarmTeam Censultancy Pte Lid LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
145 Infinit] Appraisal Service Fs Friority Services

IR, IP Knights Pre Ltd VAL Vicom Ltd

v four request for inspection does not have vour dlient's cost of repalr estimate, indly forward a COpY.

Weacknowledge your interest for direct settleme N, we will assess & revert

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate,

vV |othar: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Your request for inspection does not have your client’s GIA report, kindly forwsard a cao Y.

s00n upon receipt of estimate,

Prapared by: '\1 f _}#_f ~ Pei Li 62820 0194 claims@ergo.com.sg
Signature: b = FAX : 6829 9247
Assessar use only: Warks! anly:
s0r 5 rl

Asslgnment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time

Inspector:
Remarks: D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time,

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.

Note: Qur inspection is on a without odmission to liability basis.



12132018 Used nvZ00 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

suCARMARTY.COM Login  Sign uj

New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Some nides are better than others.

Dus WEHAU to. Brace yoursclf for adrenaline pumping offers on centified, 3
Used cars you con trust. Guoranteed. pre-owned VW cars at the sgCarMart Cornival l

{@ Downtown East.
b iy Aok
$58 until it's SOLD!

Autelin

4w leipredtidn Far Car B

GV Credit Pte Ltd

Browse by Category v Sort by Date Posted b
9 vehicles 200 )
Mode! Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Ty
Search Selection

Nissan NV200 1.5k $37.800 $7.010 fyr 05-May-2014 1,461 cc = Var
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Ownerl Exceilent Condition, Mo Repair Needed, Bank Or In-House Available, High Trade-In And Price Negotiabie,

56 Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 12-Dec-2018 L?gan 2014 MNissan NV200, 2014 nissan mv200, Missan NV200, nissan 200, Nissan, NV200, nv200, Usad

Nissan NV200 1.6A $37.000 $6,630 fyr 12-Jul-2014 1,597 oc . Var
3“?::"‘ | Fuel Type: Petrol
Cheapest In Markt! 1 Owner Only. Low Mileage, Almost New Nissan NVZ00 Auto Model! Up To 100% Loan Available, Stll In Tts Original Conditi
(Paintwork, Ete). Seats Have Been Well Protected By Covers ..,
Car (S) Pte Lid
Py  10-Dec-2018 L?;sa:n 2014 Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan mv200, Nissan NV200, nissan v200, Nissan, NV200, m200, Usad
Nissan NV200 1.5) $37,000 $6,580 fyr 31-Mar-2014 1,461 cc 120,000 km Var
vy Fuel Type: Diesal

Bought From Tan Chong Motor. Excellent And Original Condition And Accident-Free. Driven By Single Careful Owner And Not Workers, Fully Reg
Serviced In Tan Chong From Day 1. Under Tan Chong 5 Yea..,

Posted: 01-Dec-2018 'r:?;: 2014 Missan NV200, 2014 nissan nv200, Nissar Nv200, nissan nv200, Nissan, NV200, nvaod, Used

Nissan NV200 1.5M $37,800 $6,370 fyr 17-Nov-2014 1,461 cc - Var
Fuel Type: Diesal

Posted: 28-Nov-2018 ;?;;n 2014 Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan nv200, Nessan NV200, nissan mv200, Nissan, NV200, nv200, Used

Missan to unveil bwo concept vehicles

Nissan will be revealing two customised vehicle concepts - the Paramedic Concept and the e-NV200 Fridge Concept - at the Takyo Motor Show,
Read this artide

MNissan NV200 1.5M $38,800 $7,010 fyr 25-Jun-2014 1461 cc - Var
Fuel Type: Diese!
1 Owmner, Exceflent Condition, Easy To Maintained, Fuel Efficient, Strong Engine, Book For Test Drive, No Obligation, We Are Able To Do 100%
And High Trade In.

994) Pte Ltd
=d: 27-Nov-2018 :asgf;,. 2014 Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan mv200, Nissan NV200, nissan nv200, Nissan, NV200, m200, Used

hitps:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=nv200&PRC=04DE P=0&RGD=2014&VEH=08AVL=2 12
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Company

4390C

GBD4165L
No

13Dec 2018
NISSAN

NV200 1.5L MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD DR EURO 5

White

2014
K$KC400D054017
VSKYBAM20Z0090332
$20,286.00

18 Oct 2014

18 Oct 2014

0

$1,015.00

No

$0.00

17 Oct 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$49,901.00
$29,162.00
$29,162.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Dec 2018

nitps.ivrl.ita. gov.sg/itaivriiaction/enguireHebatetdyFublichetoreUersginput 7 LUNL | IMN_IU=FUS04004 | 1

11



YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

Insured veh,
Policy No.

Claiming Against.

Insured Under.

Make & Model
Engine No.
Chassis No.
Odometer
Engine CC.
Year Of Reg,
Colour.

Parf/COE Rebate.

R/H Front Tyre
L/H Front Tyre
R/H Rear Tyre
L/H Rear Tyre

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND EST 5(678006)
TEL: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 FAX: 6760 4895
EMAIL: utautg @singnet.com.sg
Branch: Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 5(417800)
Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 6702 3773

EMAIL: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311009C

Website: www.ytauto.com.sg

Policy Particulars: - THIRD PARTY CLAIM

GBD4165L
50B4580188-02
S5IX8023L
NTUC

ERGO

ON BEHALF OF OWNER :

Excess.

Coverage. Comprehensive

Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Nissan NV200
KSKC400D054017

VSKYBAM20Z0090332

1461
2014
WHITE

Size

Rear portion damaged.

Accident Date.
Survey held at

6/12/2018

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

Blk 6, unit 399F Woodlands Road, Yew Tee Industrial Estate, Singapore 678006

KINDLY LET US HAVE THE LIABILITY SOON.

ESTIMATE NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

Conditions Of Tyres

General Information

Remarks

Make

Description Of Damages

Estimate Days Of Repair

Days

MIL
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YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND EST 5(678006)
TEL: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 FAX: 6760 4895
EMAIL: utauto@singnet.com.sg
Branch: Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 5(417800)
Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 6702 3773

EMAIL: utauto2@singnet.com.sg
ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311009C
Website: www.ytauto.com.sg

Description Of Parts Pricing
Rear bumper {1 E--e':lf '?-"fzfj/r:uf $ _650.40 —
Rear door LH 12840 A > 5 r_LSlB.ﬂﬂ'—ﬂ"’"df
Rear door RH 5{, D fg":"j 7 I __1&?9.13(] =
Rear end panelinner-panel \ A (L 75 B40.00 !
Rear carriage floor panel {£— 5 2,60047./
Rear fender RH /L Rpr A
Lis:g -5 7,070.87
/47 Less30% $ 2,121.26
Total $ 4,949.61
Rear bumper reflector LH A4 S 132004
Rear bumper reflector RH A1 $ 13200X
Rear door NV200 emblem LH Al 5 16350 —
Rear door logo LH A7 S 76.40%
Rear door top hinges LH A9 § 12250 %
Rear door bottom hinges LH A1 § 12250%
Rear door rubber 97-15 . $  280.00 '?':,
Rear door lock LH rorfa § 330007 _~
Rear door lock catch LH 7l s 67.007
Rear door lock RH Tt & 33000 2
Rear door lock catch RH ANS 67.00 24
Rear door DClemblem RH 6.4 -5, AFLs 13150
Rear door top hinges RH A1 5 12250
Rear door bottom hinges RH A1 5 122.50 ;}(’
Rear door vertical rubber RH AR S 155.00 -ﬁ(
Rear taillamp LH AT & 280004
Rear taillamp RH 18319 A s 280008
Rear end panel outer panel ¢ ?J' Yo 7 ,.{j o> $ 65000 _—
Mett & 3,564.40
Less 10% © 356.44

Total 5

3,207 .96



YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

HQ: BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F YEW TEE IND EST 5(678006)
TEL: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 FAX: 6760 4895
EMAIL: utauto@singnet.com.sg
Branch: Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-61 5{417800)
Tel: 6702 3113 (3Lines) Fax: 6702 3773

EMAIL: utauto2@singnet.com.sg
ROC: 200311009C GST: 200311009C

Website: www.ytauto.com.sg

Qty. Description Of Parts Pricing

1 Rear bumper clips Al 5 45.00 &

1 Rear 70 km/h sticker len 5 15.00 /&

1 Rear bumper sensors (set) st S 260.00 290

1 Rear door glass sealant LH e 5 60.00 ‘r &7

1 Rear Gpax sticker A 5 15.00 | @

1 Rear door glass sealant RH AUA S 6000 (L

S/N 5 455.00

LABOUR
To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced panels for rust 5 20.00 t._,z-""'f
protection. :‘,
To carry-out body cavity preservation. 5 60.00
To disconnect and reconnect, check electrical wiring harness wire, 5 50.00 <49
sockets, replace damaged parts. N
To remove and refit rear bumper sensors, 5 80.00 - L
To dismantle and refit rear windscreen glass x 2. $ 12000 —
To transfer rear door LH, 5 80.00 {} O
To transfer rear door RH. 5 8000 6 2
To supply spray terostat sealant on the cutting areas. AT g 60.00 X
To remove & replace the above damaged parts, straighten, knock out, $ 1,100.00 d:'EL-;_.

realign & repair inculding cut & weld body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools.
To spray painting on the replaced & repair parts, prepare spray such as s 8900.00 /o)
masking tape the unaffected areas with papers, cleaning & sanding of
surfaces, final polising & waxing are also available.
LABOUR & 2,610.00

> ¢)73 (0 SubTotal. $ 11,222.57
g 1 ,r. 79% G5t 5 785.58
[ 07 Grand Total 5 12,008.15
R P —————
_.—'_'_.-._ a
46 79
|
s N YL
’ gl v —
.' ol S
P e P-___.‘ -Ir'"-.-. 'IlIJ. | 1
- n I|. o I,
1y ¥

If the damage is beyond the market value, kindly counter offer the economy repair value of the vehicle
for us to consider.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: B256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Heg. No: 199607198R GST Reg, Mo, 19-9807T198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationala Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref © CS/EGI1B0222683/Ushn2
IANTEAIAN
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 24-12-2018
SINGAFORE 038985
Code : EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJX B023L Veh. Inspected GBD 4165L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SJXB0Z3L/S5L/pl Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 11112/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NVZ00 (M) c.C 1461
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. VSKYBAMZ20Z0090332 Colour WHITE
Odometer 128168 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification MIL
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |17570R14 KOMENDO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |17570 R14 KOMENDO & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |17570R14 KOMENDO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175/70R14 KOMENDO & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE WYEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
L Geaneral Information
Accident Date  06/12/2018 Inspection Date 1211272018
Survey held at YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PL (HQ)
BLK & WOODLANDS ROAD 399F
YEW TEE IND, ESTATE
SINGAPORE 678006
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-86807198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 4165L

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.;1of 3

ra Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition [ =Stmas P':;'" “1}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED/ 650.40 624 BD
DEFORMED
1|REAR DOOR LH BADLY DENTED 1.510.00 1,281.10
1|REAR DOOR RH BADLY DENTED 1.470.00 980.00
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TO REPAIR SEE 840.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR CARRIAGE FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 2,600.47 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER RH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE = -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH NOT NECESSARY 132.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTCOR RH NOT NECESSARY 132.00
1|REAR DOOR NV200 EMELEM LH NECESSARY 163.50 163.50
1|REAR DOOR LOGO LH MOT NECESSARY 76.40
1|REAR DOOR TOP HINGES LH NOT NECESSARY 122,50 -
1|REAR DOOR BOTTOM HINGES LH NOT MECESSARY 122.50 =
1|REAR DOCOR RUBBER TORMN 280.00 87.30
1IREAR DCOR LOCK LH TWISTED / JAMMED 330.00 330.00
1|REAR DOOR LOCK CATCH LH TWISTED 67.00 &7.00
1|REAR DOOR LOCK RH TWISTED f JAMMED 330.00 330.00
1|REAR DOOR LOCK CATCH RH NOT NECESSARY &7.00 -
1|REAR DOOR DCI EMBLEM RH HMECESSARY 131.50 &8.80
1|REAR DOOR TOP HINGES RH MOT NECESSARY 122.50 -
1|REAR DOOR BOTTOM HINGES RH NOT NECESSARY 122.50
1|REAR DOOR VERTICAL RUBBER RH NOT NECESSARY 165.00 -
1|REAR TAILLAMP LH NOT MECESSARY 280.00
1|REAR TAILLAMP RH CRACKED 280.00 25210
1|REAR END PANEL QOUTER PANEL BADLY DENTED 650.00 598 40
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,063.53 47731
8.571.74 429579
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR EUMPER CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 45.00 45.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18022263/Usbn2
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: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty pti Workshop ()] (8)
1|REAR TOKMM STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 15.00 10.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER SENSORS (SN) SHORTED 260.00 200.00
1|REAR DOOR GLASS SEALANT LH (SN) MECESSARY £0.00 40.00
1|REAR BPAX STICKER (SN} MECESSARY 15.00 10.00
1|REAR DOOR GLASS SEALANT RH (SN) MECESSARY §0.00 40.00
455.00 34500
LABOUR
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND BO.00 80.00
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION. }
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. } 60.00 .
TO DISCONNECT AND RECONMECT, CHECK ELECTRICAL 50,00 20.00
WIRING HARNESS WIRE SOCKETS,REPLACE DAMAGED
PARTS
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSORS BOD.0D 50.00
TO DOSMANTLE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 120.00 120.00
Xz
TO TRANSFER REAR DDOR LH 80.00 60.00
TO TRANSFER REAR DOOR RH 80.00 60,00
TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE NOT NECESSARY 60,00 5
CUTTING AREAS
TO REMOVE & REPLAGE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 1,100.00 BOO.00
PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT,REALIGN & REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT & WELD BODY PANELS TO RE-ADJUST
TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PANEL INNER. REAR CARRIAGE FLOOR PANEL AND
REAR FENDER (RH).
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPLACED & REPAIR S00.00 700.00
PARTS PREFPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPERS,CLEANING &
SANDING OF SURFACES FINAL POLISHING & WAXING
ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.
2.610.00 1,850.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,636.74 6,530.79
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

5,200.00
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CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sclely for the use snd banelit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

Mo liabifity of responsibility whatscever, in contacl o bor, is ascented Lo any thind party who may reply on the Report whodly or in gart. Any third sarty acing or reg
Begpor in whale of in part. does 50 at his or ber own risk.



